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Questions and Answers 
ITN DOH16-055 

Tobacco Cessation Evaluation Services 
 

Q1) Is there a call-in option available for the pre-proposal conference taking place on August 10? 
A1) This information was provided for in Addendum #1 posted to VBS on 8/8/17.    
 
Q2) Is there a projected budget and/or an estimated level of effort in terms of hours or FTEs for this 

engagement, and if so, can you specify? 
A2) No. 
 
Q3) Section 4.5 and 4.6 provide instructions for formatting and submitting the Technical Reply, but do 

not give instruction for a Cost Reply.  
 a) Should respondents include the cost proposal within the Technical Reply (due Aug 31)? 

 b) Should respondents provide the cost proposal in a separate document (due Aug 31)? 
 c) Should respondents provide no cost proposal unless and until the Department begins the 

negotiation process (after Aug 31)? 
A3)   a. No 
 b. No 
 c. Cost proposals will be requested during negotiations. 
 
Q4) If a Cost Reply should be submitted with the Technical Reply, are there any required components   

or format? 
A4) See answer to Q3(c). 
 
Q5) Regarding the ITN DOH16-055, is it possible to attend the pre-reply conference via telephone (Aug 

10, 10:00 a.m.)?  If conference call participation is offered, please send the call-in information. 
A5) See answer to Q1. 
 
 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other 
security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes. 


